

1 October 2020

ORDER PAPER

**AGENDA ITEM 9 – PROPOSED EXTENSION OF SHARED SERVICES
ARRANGEMENT FOR TRADING STANDARDS - PLYMOUTH**

Cllr Hart to move the Cabinet minute 541 relating to Proposed Extension of Shared Services Arrangement for Trading Standards (9 September 2020)

*Speakers: Cllr Hart (Con)
Cllr McInnes (Con)*

AGENDA ITEM 10 – CABINET MEMBER REPORTS

The following Cabinet Members have been asked to make a Report:

The Leader has been asked to report on; (Written report)

- threats to Devon from the end of the Brexit transition period, especially in the absence of an EU trade deal, and preparations to mitigate these (Cllr Shaw)

*Speakers: Cllr Hart (Con)
Cllr Shaw (Ind)*

Councillor Croad has been asked to report on; (Written report)

- the Government's new Covid Marshall scheme, including how many we should have in the Devon County Council area, where will they be based, and what the governance and reporting structures will be. (Cllr Hannaford);
- progress on the actions resulting from the 10-point green action plan (Cllr Wright)

*Speakers: Cllr Croad (Con)
Cllr Hannaford (Lab)
Cllr Wright (Ind)*

Councillor Leadbetter has been asked to report on; (Written report)

- The Covid situation, especially outbreaks in care homes, and measures taken (Cllr Shaw)

Speakers: Cllr Leadbetter (Con)
Cllr Shaw (Ind)

Councillor Hughes has been asked to report on; (Written report)

- update on policy on 20 mph limits in town/village centres (Cllr Shaw)

Speakers: Cllr Hughes (Con)
Cllr Shaw (Ind)

AGENDA ITEM 11 – MINUTES OF COMMITTEES

(If two or more minutes concerning the same matter are called the debate will take place against the minute shown on the Order Paper)

PART A

Schedule of Motions/Amendments to Minutes containing a resolution (and relating thereto) to be debated.

NIL

PART B

Schedule of Starred Minutes containing a resolution against which amendments have been submitted

[NB: The Council must first agree to remove the star on the following minute(s) by a vote of 20 members in favour of so doing]

NIL

PART C

Minutes called for debate

NIL

AGENDA ITEM 12-18 – NOTICES OF MOTION

Cabinet Recommendations

(12) Councillor Hart will formally move the adoption of Cabinet Minute 543(b) (the amendment) (9 September 2020) in relation to Councillor Connett's Notice of Motion on Diversity and Council Policy.

Speakers: Cllr Hart (Con)
Cllr McInnes (Con)
Cllr Connett (LD)

Councillor Hart will move the following amendment; new words in red and a strikethrough of those words removed;

That Council be recommended to:

- (a) Support current and planned activities which help to:
 - (i) Enable everyone in Devon to participate in, and contribute, to its society, economy, and communities;*
 - (ii) Remove barriers; and*
 - (iii) Tackle prejudice and inequalities.**
- (b) Request a peer challenge, based on the LGA "Local Government Equality Framework".*
- (c) Encourage all mechanisms that would increase of the diversity of Councillors.*
- (d) Support all Members to continue to actively engage with **all residents of Devon including BAME** people and organisations;*
- (e) Provides advice and support to schools on how they can support students understanding of BAME experiences, their history and contributions; and*
- (f) Notes that Members' Locality Budget Fund can be used to support the diverse needs of all local communities*

Speakers: Cllr Hart (Con)
Cllr McInnes (Con)
Cllr Connett (LD)

(13) Councillor Hart will formally move the adoption of Cabinet Minute 543(c) (the amendment) (9 September 2020) in relation to Councillor Wright's Notice of Motion on Black Lives Matter Campaign.

Speakers: Cllr Hart (Con)
Cllr McInnes (Con)
Cllr Wright (Ind)

Councillor Hart will move the following amendment, with new words in red and a strikethrough of those words removed;

That Council be recommended to:

(a) Support Members to continue to find and take opportunities to promote and celebrate the role and work in Devon by BAME people past and present;

*(b) Support and encourage Members to continue to engage with **all residents of devon including BAME people and organisations;***

(c) Note that the streetnames etc are the responsibility of District Councils, however, should the County Council be involved in any such processes, the LGA guidance will be followed;

*(d) **Remind schools, settings, DCC Babcock LDP of the Equality Act 2010 Public Equality Duties and how they can heighten awareness arising from the Black Lives Matters movement as an opportunity to review and publish their objective(s) in respect of racial equality and inclusion** ~~Encourage Schools, Settings, DCC Babcock LDP to write a 'Position Statement' in reference to the Black Lives Matter campaign and post clearly on their website;~~*

(e) Write to the Secretary of State for Education urging him to encourage schools to;

i. Capture the voice of children and young people and their responses to the Black Lives Matter movement;

ii. Ensure that the school environment and curriculum allows all students to see themselves reflected and included;

iii. Reflect on how they challenge historic and persisting racist ideas and to how they celebrate diversity.

Speakers: Cllr Hart (Con)
Cllr McInnes (Con)
Cllr Wright (Ind)

Cllr Wright will move the following Amendment, new words shown in red and a strikethrough of those words removed:

That Council be recommended to:

(a) Support Members to continue to find and take opportunities to promote and celebrate the role and work in Devon by BAME people past and present;

(b) Support and encourage Members to continue to engage with all residents of devon including BAME people and organisations;

*(c) Note that the streetnames etc are the responsibility of District Councils, however, ~~should the County Council be involved in any such processes, the~~ **town and parish councils will be sent** LGA guidance ~~will be followed~~ **on reviewing street names and monuments that implicitly celebrate slavery, so they can pursue if they so wish;***

(d) Remind schools, settings, DCC Babcock LDP of the Equality Act 2010 Public Equality Duties and how they can heighten awareness arising from the Black Lives Matters movement as an opportunity to review and publish their objective(s) in respect of racial equality and inclusion

(e) Write to the Secretary of State for Education urging him to encourage schools to;

i. Capture the voice of children and young people and their responses to the Black Lives Matter movement;

*ii. Ensure that the school environment and curriculum ~~allows all students to see themselves reflected and included~~ **reflects the realities of the British empire, colonialism and slavery - and what implications this period in our history has had on this country to this day;***

iii. Reflect on how they challenge historic and persisting racist ideas and to how they celebrate diversity.

(14) Councillor Hart will formally move the adoption of Cabinet Minute 543(d) (the amendment) (9 September 2020) in relation to Councillor Hannaford's Notice of Motion on A Better Future For Local Government - Leadership and Finances.

*Speakers: Cllr Hart (Con)
Cllr McInnes (Con)
Cllr Hannaford (Lab)*

New Notices of Motion

(15) Councillor Aves will move the Notice of Motion on 'Food Justice' as at item 15 on the agenda.

*Speakers: Cllr Aves (Lab)
Cllr Ackland (Lab)*

(16) Councillor Atkinson will move an amended Notice of Motion on 'Devon Economy and Recovery' as at item 16 on the agenda, with the consent of the Council.

*Removal of the words **'and the impending Exit from the EU'** from the end of the first paragraph.*

*Speakers: Cllr Atkinson (Lab)
Cllr Whitton (Lab)*

(17) Councillor Atkinson will move the Notice of Motion on 'Great South West Initiative' as at item 17 on the agenda.

*Speakers: Cllr Atkinson (Lab)
Cllr Ackland (Lab)*

(18) Councillor Hannaford will move the Notice of Motion on 'The Protection of UK Jobs and Businesses' as at item 18 on the agenda.

*Speakers: Cllr Hannaford (Lab)
Cllr Whitton (Lab)*

